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NHIDCL/BO-Imphal/NH-38/M-Bypass/2018-17/ 270 Dated: 06.12.2016

To

The Deputy Commissioner
Chande] District
Government of Manipur

Subject: Issue of certificate in FORM-I (for Linear Project) for settiement of Rights of the Tribal
under FRA, 2008.

Sir,

The Government of India through National Highways & Infrastructure Development
Corporation Limited (NHIDCL) have decided to undertake construction of Moreh Bypass from NH-39
near Indo-Myanmar Border to Land Custom Port of India to bypass the Morsh Town {Length=less
than 5 Km approx.) in the State of Manipur. The scope of this project includes improvement of existing
Road section to 4 lana 12 lane standard to bypass Moreh Town,

NHIDCL is submitting project details for Forest Clearance for Moreh Bypass seclion in district
Chandel. In this regard, prior approval of the project under seclion 2 of Forest{Conservation | Act,
1880 by the Central Government a certificate in FORM- (for Linear Project) of Annexure-| prescribed
vide lefter F. No. 11-9/88-FC (Pt} dated 05-02-2013 of the Ministry of Environment and Forest (Copy
enclosed) to be issued by concamed Deputy Commissioner is mandatory. As per information
published by the Ministry of Tribal Affairs, Govemment of India, there is only Marram Naga group of
Primitive Tribal Group (PTG) namely, Marram Maga (Copy Enclosed). Under the circumstances,
obtaining of consent of the concemed Gram Sabhas as stipulated may not be required as per office
circular of Ministry of Environment and Farasts, Govarnment of India, referred above.

This project under Ministry of Road Transport & Highwaysfunded and is a time bound project.
It ts therefore requested that the issue of the cerfificate in FORM-I (for Linear Project) of Annexure-|
be kindly expediled lo ensure timely start of the project.

Enclosed: As stated above,

Your's faithfully

el

{Arun Kumar Gupta)

General Manager (Project)
NHIDCL, Branch Office,

Imphal, Manipur — 795001
Email:nhidelimphal@gmail.com

- Enclosed; As stated above.
Copy to:

1. The Nodal Officer, FCA, Government of Manipur
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